City Of 91110™ ST. GOLDEN, CO 80401

TEL: 303-384-8000

( 1 FAX: 303-384-8001
v O en WWW.CITYOFGOLDEN.NET

)

Council Memorandum

To: City Council
//
From: Jeff Hansen, Finance Director :

Through:  Jason Slowinski, City Manage
Date: March 6, 2017
Re: Sales Tax Report

Attached are the sales and use tax reports for January sales (collected in February). Sales tax
collections were up $35,668 (+3.7%) for the month. Most areas were up for the month, with only the
Heritage Square area and businesses outside the City limits showing a decrease. Grocery,
Restaurants and General Merchandise are the business types with the largest increases for the
month, while Manufacturing has the largest decrease. When adjusted for seasonality, sales tax
revenues are down compared to the 2017 Budget by $8,497 (-0.84%).

Use tax collections were down $43,794 (-15.7%) for January. Use tax is also down compared to
2015, but up compared to 2014. Please keep in mind that use tax collections continue to be more
sporadic in nature, making trend analysis more difficult and less meaningful. \We are still anticipating
a significant use tax payment from one of our manufacturers in the near future.

In addition, $256,716 in audit revenue has been collected so far in 2017. Audit revenue is recorded
when it's actually paid vs. when assessed, so these collections reflect payments received in January
and February. $28,015 has been issued in refunds in January and February, as refunds are recorded
when paid. These amounts are shown separately on the attached collection reports.

Obviously, it is too early in the year to draw any conclusions or trends for the year. Staff will continue
to monitor the progress of the revenues compared to the budget projections and will be prepared
make adjustments to spending if necessary.

As always, if you have any questions, please call me at 303-384-8020.
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